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MEMORANDUM FOR: Raymond F. Fraley, Executive Director, ACRS

FROM: Guy A. Arlotto, Director, DET

SUBJECT: DRAFT 1, " REGULATORY GUIDE 1.82, REV. 1, " SUMP FOR
EMERGENCY CORE COOLING AND CONTAINMENT SPRAY SYSTEMS"

Enclosed for the use of the Subcommittee on Regulatory Activities are 20
copies of Draft 1 of the proposed revision to the subject regulatory guide
with its VIS, " Sump for Emergency Core Cooling and Containment Spray Systems"
Task No. MS 203-4, Regulatory Guide No. 1.82, dated September 1982.

The proposed revision to the guide contains reference to 8 NUREG Reports;
these reports have previously been forwarded to the ACRS.

Since the draft guide is preliminary, additional staff efforts including
review and resolution of public comments will be necessary prior to imple-
mentation of a regulatory position. ACRS Subcommittee comments and recom-
mendations are requested on the proposed position.
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Guy A. Arlotto, Dire or
Division of Engineering Technology
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

Enclosures:
1. Draft 1, R.G. 1.82, Rev. 1.

dated September 1982
2. Value Impact Statement
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